CHILDREN'S SERVICES COUNCIL OF LEON COUNTY Governing Council Meeting April 21, 2022 DRAFT MINUTES

Members Present:

- Honorable Jonathan Sjostrom, Chair, Chief Judge;
- Dr. Zandra Glenn, Vice Chair, Community Member;
- Paul Mitchell, Treasurer, Community Member;
- Atty. Carolyn Cummings, Leon County Commissioner;
- Rocky Hanna, Superintendent of Leon County Schools;
- Darryl Jones, Leon County School Board Chair;
- Mark O'Bryant, Community Member;
- Terrence Watts, DCF Appointee;
- Carmen Conner, Community Member; and
- Liza McFadden, Community Member.

Staff Present:

- Cecka Rose Green, Executive Director;
- Holly McPhail, Special Projects Manager; and
- Jacinta Clay, Administrative Services Manager.

Location:

Tallahassee Community College, Student Union Ballroom 444 Appleyard Drive, Tallahassee, FL 32304

I. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Chair Sjostrom called the meeting to order at 2:06 p.m.

II. ROLL CALL

Eight council members were present at the start of the meeting, and a quorum was established. Two additional council members joined within the first 15 minutes.

III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Mr. Jones moved to approve the agenda as presented; second provided by Dr. Glenn. The agenda was approved without dissent.

IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM LAST MEETING

Mr. Jones moved to accept the minutes from the March 24, 2022, meeting as presented. Atty. Cummings seconded the motion; minutes were approved unanimously. Mr. Jones suggested the body move to using a consent agenda; Ms. Green will bring back directives at the next Council Meeting.

V. GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT

There was no public comment.

VI. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT

Ms. Green provided a final copy of the approved amended budget. Presentations from the HOPE Florida Care Navigation program and the state Department of Children and Families organizational restructure will take place at the May Council meeting. A copy of the final space floor plan was provided. The new space will allow us to conduct all future Council and Committee meetings onsite. The Director of Financial Operations position description will be completed and position posted by next week. Quarter 2 financials have been submitted to the County pursuant to governing ordinance. CSC Leon has partnered with Second Harvest of the Big Bend and Leon County to hold Neighborhood Dinners. A schedule was provided to the Council. Ms. Green introduced "Teacher Conversations" per a prior conversation with Dr. Glenn, who then provided comments on the benefit of these conversations on perspective programming. The Council recommended that teachers, providers, guidance counselors and mental health professionals be included in the discussions. Lastly, CSC Leon will be represented at upcoming community events (calendar provided).

VII. FY 2022-23 BUDGET DEVELOPMENT & TRIM HEARING SCHEDULE

Ms. Green reviewed the draft schedule, and a copy was provided to the Council.

VIII. COMMITTEES & REPORTS

A. Program Services Committee

Committee Chair Glenn stated that the committee met on Thursday, April 7, at 3:00 p.m., during which time Q-Q Research provided drafts of the comprehensive programs inventory, informative programs inventory, GAP analysis and funding options A. Dr. Sandra Williams with Q-Q Research presented the findings and preliminary reports. Dr. Glenn presented the committee's recommendations which included prioritization of funding for Summer 2022, the draft schedule of associated activities, and recruitment of volunteer evaluation panels.

Public comments were provided by Rick Lockenbach and Jack Levine.

Ms. McFadden moved to accept the committee recommendations, with a second by Mr. Mitchell. Motion carried unanimously. Recommendations were discussed and Ms. McFadden amended her original motion to cap summer funding at \$2 million and remove recommendation for an awareness/PR campaign and, second by Mr. O'Bryant. There was no public comment; motion passed unanimously.

Ms. McFadden then moved change the RFP to an ITN, if feasible, and remove the requirement for a for-profit to work with a non-profit. The motion was seconded by Mr. Mitchell. There was no public; the motion passed unanimously.

B. Enterprise Software Solution Committee

Mr. Watts gave an update on the Enterprise Software RFI workplan, stating the workgroup met on Wednesday, April 6, via Zoom™. He then moved to accept the workplan, with a second provided by Mr. Jones. There was no public comment and motion was unanimously approved.

C. Treasurer's Report

Mr. Mitchell presented the current financial report as of March 2022. No public comment. Motion to accept the treasure's report by Mr. Jones, second by Ms. McFadden.

IX. OLD BUSINESS

A. Investment Advisory Firm ITN Update

Ms. McFadden noted a in packet and that further updates will come later.

X. NEW BUSINESS

A. CSC Leon Staff Purchasing Card Resolution

Mr. Roe presented the resolution. No public comment. Motion made by Mr. Jones to accept the resolution and second by Mr. O'Bryant. Resolution passes unanimously.

XI. NEXT MEETING DATES

- A. Governing Council Meeting: Thursday, May 19, 2:00 p.m., Leon County Commission Chambers
- B. Program Services Committee: Tuesday, May 31, 5:00 p.m., The Southern Group
- C. Finance and Budget Committee: TBD
- D. Enterprise Software Solutions Workgroup: June 2,2022, 1:00 p.m. via Zoom™
- E. Governing Council Meeting: Thursday, June 16, 2:00 p.m., Leon County Commission Chambers

XII. NEXT MEETING AGENDA REVIEW

- A. Consent Agenda Rule of order
- B. Presentations from Hope Care Navigation Florida and DCF Administrative Restructure
- C. FY 2022-23 Budget Development & TRIM Hearing Schedule
- D. Review summer funding RFP evaluation results and approve recommended community investments

XIII. MEMBER COMMENTS

- Ms. McFadden requested that timeframes be included in future agendas to keep the meetings on schedule; also that all future presentations be no longer than 15 minutes.
- Council requested the list of volunteers serving on the summer procurement evaluation team.
- Council members want to receive all applications for summer funding.
- Ms. McFadden mentioned Scouts Event at the University Center recognizing local community members.

XIV. ADJOURNMENT

Meeting was adjourned at 5:14 p.m.